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Greer, Leslie

From: Laurie <Laurie@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Hearing Notice DN:  12-31795-CON
Attachments: 12-31795np Courant.doc; 12-31795np NH Register.doc

 
Your legal notice is all set to run as follows: 
 
Hartford Courant, 2/9 issue - $233.92 
New Haven Register, 2/9 issue - $486.20 
 
Thanks, 
Laurie Miller  

Graystone Group Advertising 
2710 North Ave., Ste 200, Bridgeport, CT 06604 

Ph: 203-549-0060, ext 319, Fax: 203-549-0061,Toll free: 800-544-0005 
email: laurie@graystoneadv.com  

www.graystoneadv.com 

 
 

 

From: <Greer>, Leslie <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov> 
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2013 3:07 PM 
To: ads <ads@graystoneadv.com> 
Subject: Hearing Notice DN: 12-31795-CON 
 
Please run the attached public hearing notice In The Hartford Courant and The New Haven Register by 2/9/13.  For 
billing, refer to requisition 41107.  In addition, please submit to me a “proof of publication” when available. 
  
Thanks, 
  

Leslie M. Greer  

CT Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 
Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Huber, Jack
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 2:18 PM
To: Paul E. Knag; Evert, Harry (Harry_Evert@midhosp.org)
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara; Greer, Leslie
Subject: RE: CON Application; DN: 12-31795-CON; New Date with Times for the Hospital to File 

Exceptions and Briefs and to Present Oral Argument

Dear Attorney Knag – This communication is to confirm that Middlesex Hospital’s time to present oral argument for the 
above referenced docket has been rescheduled to Thursday, August 22, 2013 at 3:00 pm.  Regards, Jack 
 
Jack Huber 
DPH – OHCA Health Care Analyst  
 

From: Paul E. Knag [mailto:PKNAG@murthalaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 2:05 PM 
To: Huber, Jack; Evert, Harry (Harry_Evert@midhosp.org) 
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara; Greer, Leslie; 'Wentzell, Wheatley' 
Subject: RE: CON Application; DN: 12-31795-CON; New Date with Times for the Hospital to File Exceptions and Briefs 
and to Present Oral Argument 
 
Confirming our telcon, we understand you will reschedule the oral argument for Thursday August 22 at 3:00. 
  

Paul E. Knag 
Partner 
PKNAG@murthalaw.com 
 
 Murtha Cullina LLP | Attorneys at Law | www.murthalaw.com 
 177 Broad Street  | Stamford  | CT  | 06901 
 Direct: 203-653-5407 
 Fax: 860-240-5711 
 Mobile: 203-561-6438 

   

 
  
  
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER:  Any tax advice contained in this e-mail is not intended to be used, and cannot be 
used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.  Further, to 
the extent any tax advice contained in this e-mail may have been written to support the promotion or marketing of the 
transactions or matters discussed in this e-mail, every taxpayer should seek advice based on such taxpayer's particular 
circumstances from an independent tax advisor. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message originates from the law firm of Murtha Cullina LLP.  The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted 
with it may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and confidential.  If the reader of this message, regardless of the 
address or routing, is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error and any review, use, distribution, 
dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please delete this e-mail and all files transmitted with it from your system 
and immediately notify Murtha Cullina by sending a reply e-mail to the sender of this message.  Thank you. 
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From: Huber, Jack [mailto:Jack.Huber@ct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 1:49 PM 
To: Evert, Harry (Harry_Evert@midhosp.org); Paul E. Knag 
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara; Greer, Leslie 
Subject: CON Application; DN: 12-31795-CON; New Date with Times for the Hospital to File Exceptions and Briefs and to 
Present Oral Argument 

Dear Mr. Evert and Attorney Knag:  Deputy Commissioner Lisa Davis of the Connecticut Department Public Health 
wishes to move the scheduled time for Middlesex Hospital to file exceptions and briefs and to present oral argument 
(“oral argument”)  concerning the above referenced CON application from Tuesday, August 13, 2013 at 2:00 pm (see the 
attached notification) to one of the following times: 
 

1.       Thursday – August 22, 2013 at 2:00 pm; 
2.       Thursday – August 22, 2013 at 2:30 pm, or 
3.       Thursday – August 22, 2013 at 2:30 pm 

 
After you have had time to confer with each other regarding an acceptable time on August 22, 2013, to present oral 
argument , please contact Barbara Olejarz with your selected time and Barbara will re‐notice the new date, time and 
place for Middlesex Hospital’s oral argument presentation.  Thank you for your attention this matter.  Should you have a 
question today, Monday August 12, 2013, you may contact Jack Huber at (860) 418‐7069 or jack.huber@ct.gov.  Barbara 
Olejarz returns to the office tomorrow and may be reached at (860) 418‐7005 or Barbara.olejarz@ct.gov.  Regards, Jack 
Huber 
 
Jack Huber 
DPH – OHCA  Health Care Analyst    






































